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August 30, 2017

Michael C. Cernech, City Manager
City of Tamarac

7525 NW 88" Avenue

Tamarac, Florida 33321-2401

Dear Mr. Cernech:
Subject: Follow-up from City Commission Workshop on Radio Tower Site

On August 21, 2017, County staff presented information at your commission workshop regarding the
need for a radio tower site in the City of Tamarac. As discussed during the workshop, the County
specifically highlighted the overall benefits of a radio tower being placed at the Police Station located
at 7515 NW 88" Avenue. The presentation is attached for your reference.

As a follow-up, the city commission requested a copy of the map that illustrates the radio tower sites
throughout Broward County. This map shows the existing radio tower sites as well as the locations
under contract for the new sites that are needed to enhance the public safety radio system.

County staff is developing a draft agreement for your consideration. This agreement will address the
concerns raised by the City, including maintenance and repairs of the tower.

As time is of the essence, we look forward to working expeditiously with the City to finalize any
actions necessary to secure this site. If you have any questions, please contact me or Alphonso
Jefferson, Jr., Assistant County Administrator at 954-357-7352 or via email at
ajefferson@broward.org.

/
Bertha Henry
County Administrator

Attachments

cc. Mayor and Members of the Broward County Commission
Alphonso Jefferson, Jr., Assistant County Administrator
Brett Bayag, Acting Director, Office of Regional Communications and Technology
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